MI	N	U <sup>-</sup>	TΕ	S	
----	---	----------------	----	---	--

COURT

Term, Tuesday <sub>Day</sub> 12th <sub>Day of,</sub> January <sub>20</sub> 21	
E1501831LD  Samaract KV	
 Somerset, KY	
Courthouse	
Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,	
 January 12, 2021 with Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were	
present:	
i i	
Wilson Turpen Ranshaw Strunk	
(1) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to	
approve the minutes presented from meeting held December 8, 2020. Motion carried.	
 (2) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place	
Danny Masten as the PRIDE Coordinator. Motion carried.	
(3) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	
move Kim Sears to be the Animal Shelter Director. Motion carried.	
(4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	
place 25 MPH signs on Old Hwy 90 Loop 3. Motion carried.	
(5) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	
approve the Road Work Request for 1/12/2021. Motion carried.	-77
approve the read visik request for 1/12/2021. Mettern samed.	
 (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to	
purchase 5000 gallon of patch oil. Motion carried.	
(7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	
advertise for bids to purchase a new camera system for the Jail. Motion carried.	
(8) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to	
approve the County Clerk's Personnel Policy. Motion carried.	
(9) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to	
approve the County Clerk's Budget for 2021. Motion carried.	
(10) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to	
 approve the maximum amount for Deputies and Assistants. Motion carried.	

BOOK	21	PAGE	300
DOOK	<b>_</b> _		300

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	12th	Day of,	January	20	21	
	F1501	831LD							
	E1301	0312.0					7		
	(11) M	lotion made by M	agistrate T	urpen and s	seconded by	Magistrate Wils	on to		
		ve the Sheriff's De		<u> </u>			011 10		
	арргоч	re the offering be	partificité	budget for 2	OZ 1. WIOTIOI	r carried.			
	(12) M	otion made by M	anistrate R	anchaw an	d seconded	hy Magistrate St	runk to		
	- 1 '	ve maximum salar							
	арргоч	TO THAXITTAIN SAIAI	103 101 100	Julies and 7	13313141113701	CING. WOUGH CAI	iicu.		
	(13) M	lotion made by M	agistrate V	Vilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Strur	nk to		
		st advanced monie						ne l	
		nt of \$200,000. M							
		··· + - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
	(14) N	otion made by M	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by	Magistrate Turp	en to		
		a check from the							
=	carried			<u> </u>					
	(15) M	lotion made by M	agistrate V	Vilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Strur	nk to		
	approv	ve the bill list for 1	/12/2021.	Motion carr	ied.				
	(16) N	lotion made by M	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate Τι	irpen to		
	accept	the bank reconci	liation for [	December 2	020. Motion	n carried.			
	(17) N	otion made by M	agistrate V	Vilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Rans	shaw to		
	approv	e the fund transfe	ers for 1/12	2/2021. Mot	ion carried.				
	(18) N	lotion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to		
	approv	e the second qua	rterly repo	rt for July 1	2020 - Dec	ember 31, 2020.	Motion		
	carried								
	_	lotion made by M			econded by	Magistrate Rans	shaw to		
	adjouri	n the meeting. Me	otion carrie	ed.					
		nny Masten spoke			-Somerset C	Compost Site Dis	posal		
	Permit	. This is a new ve	enture for the	ne County.					
	11							1	

MINUTES	MI	N	UT	ES	]
---------	----	---	----	----	---

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	February	20	21
	E1501831LI	D						
	Somerset	t, KY						
	Courthous	se						
	-	ounty Fiscal Co					<u>-</u>	/,
	-11	9, 2021 with Ste	eve Kelley <sub>I</sub>	oresiding.	The followin	g magistrates w	vere	
-	present:							
		Turpe	n Wilson	Ransha	w Strunk			
		Тагро	11 11110011	ranona	W Ottom			
	(1) Motio	n made by Magi	strate Ran	shaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Str	unk to	
	approve t	he minutes pres	ented from	the last m	eeting held .	January 12, 202	21. Motior	า
	carried.							
					.,			
	1 '	n made by Magi						
		Vilma (Babe) Hu		Cemetery	Board with	her term ending	g in	
	January 2	2023. Motion ca	rriea.					
	(3) Motio	n made by Magi	strate Turr	en and se	conded by M	Magistrate Wilso	n to allow	,
	<b>+</b> '	lley to sign the r	<u> </u>					
	+ -	on. Motion carrie						
	(4) Motio	n made by Magi	strate Wils	on and sec	conded by M	lagistrate Strun	k to	
	surplus fiv	ve vehicles. Veh	nicles will b	e sold on ${\mathfrak g}$	govdeals. M	otion carried.		
	11. /	n made by Magi					n to	
	approve t	he road work red	quest for 2	/9/2021. N	lotion carried	<u>d.</u>		
	(6) Motio	n made by Magi	strate Wile	on and sec	conded by M	lagistrate Ransl	haw to	
		3000 ton of rock			Dorided by W	agistrate rtarisi	naw to	
	parorido		t. Motion t	Jarriou.				
	(7) Motio	n made by Magi	strate Wils	on and sec	onded by M	agistrate Strunl	k to	-
	purchase	5300 gallon of p	atch oil. M	lotion carri	ed.			
	(8) Motio	n made by Magi	strate Ran	shaw and s	seconded by	Magistrate Tur	pen to	
	approve t	he Kentucky Em	ergency P	ower Inc S	ervice Agree	ement. Motion	carried.	
	(0) 11 ::		=					
		n made by Magi					pen to	
	approve ti	he Pro Air Midwe	est LLC Se	ivice Agre	ement. Moti	on carried.		

воок	21	PAGE	302
DOOK	<b>~</b> I	1710	002

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	February	20	21	
	E1501831L	D							_
	E1301831E						;		=
	(10) Mot	tion made by Ma	ngistrate S	trunk and s	econded by	Magistrate Wilson	n to allow	1	_
	permission	on to advertise fo	or bids for	a 2-Way R	adio Consol	e for 911. Motion	carried.		
	` '		<del></del>	<del></del>		Magistrate Wilso	n to		_
	approve	the bill list for 2/	/9/2021. N	Motion carri	ed.				_
	(12) Mod	tion made by Ma	aistrote M	liloop and a	acandad by	Magistrata Danal	how to	_	_
		the bank reconc				Magistrate Ransl	ilaw to		_
	арргоче	the bank record	illation for	bandary 20	ZI. WOUOII	carried.			_
	(13) Mot	tion made by Ma	gistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate Str	unk to		
	approve	the fund transfer	rs for 2/9/2	2021. Motic	on carried.				
3	` ´					Magistrate Ransl			_
				ontract with	Springbrool	k to upgrade the o	current		_
	software	. Motion carried	•						_
	(15) Mot	tion made by Ma	ngistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate Tui	rnen to		_
		the meeting. Mo			a cocorraca	by Magiotrato Tai	i pori to		_
	1					-			
	** Chris	Girdler and Jim	Parsons p	resented a	n in depth di	scussion on the T	ΓIF		
2.200	Projects	coming to the Ci	ity Of Som	nerset and p	ossibly invo	lving Pulaski Cou	ınty.		
9	<u> </u>								_
	-					ress during Covid			_
2						acey Coffey spoke	e about		_
	now they	'd kept the jail C	ovia iree s	since Decer	TIDEL 2020.				_
		8							
									_
			11312						_
								-	
		13							
2									_
									_
-									
L									_
5									_

M	IN	UT	ES	)
				- 1

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	23nd	Day of,	February	20	21
	E1501831LD	3						
	Somerset,							
	Courthous	se						
The second secon	Dulaski Ca	ounty Figaal Co.	urt mot in	o rogulor og	llad maating	ot 10:00 om or	Tuodov	_
	-	ounty Fiscal Cou 23, 2021 with Si						,
	present:	20, 2021 William	to vo remo	y problemg.	1110 101104411	ng wagioti atoo	W010	
		Tui	rpen Wil	son Rans	haw Strunl	k		
	(4) 84 (					0		
	<del>  ` '</del>	n made by Magi ne minutes from						
	Motion car		lile last it	egulai Callet	a meeting ne	au i ebiuary 9, i	2021.	
	- Iviousir sai							
	(2) Motior	n made by Magi	strate Wil	son and sec	onded by M	agistrate Turpe	n to	
	approve th	ne road work red	quest for 2	2/23/2021.	Motion carrie	ed.		
	(0) 14 (1)							
	-	n made by Magi 3000 ton of rock			seconded by	Magistrate Lur	pen to	
	purchase	3000 (011 01 100)	X. WOUGH	Carried.				+
	(4) Motion	n made by Magi	strate Rar	nshaw and s	seconded by	Magistrate Stru	unk to ent	er
	into execu	itive session at	10:12 am.	Motion car	ried.			
	1,-,							
	<b>  `</b>	n made by Magi					haw to	
	enter back	into regular se	ssion, witr	no action t	aken. Motio	n carried.		
	(6) Motion	n made by Magi	strate Rar	nshaw and s	seconded by	Magistrate Tur	pen to	
		e meeting. Mot						
		Ross reported o	n the calls	s EOC recei	ved during tl	he winter storm	s we had	
1	over the la	ast week or so.						
	** Anthon	y McCollum req	uested to	table discus	ssion on the	hids for the iail	until the	
	next meeti		dested to	table disoat		bido for the jun	dritti tilo	
	** Joan re	eminded everyor	ne of it be	ing budget t	ime.			
			,					1

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	March	20 2	21
E15018	331LD						
Somers	00-98-0						
Courtho							
Pulaski	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	g at 10:00 am on	Tuesdav.	
					Magistrates were		
	,			<u> </u>	g		
	Turpen \	Wilson W	/heeldon	Ranshaw S			
(1) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by M	lagistrate Strunk	to accept	
the min	utes from the las	t meeting l	neld Februa	ary 23, 2021.	Motion carried.		
(2) Mo	tion made Magist	rate Turpe	n and seco	nded by Mag	gistrate Strunk to	place	
Cindy k	Kerr on the Librar	y Board fo	r a new 4 ye	ear term. Mo	otion carried.		
(3) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Ra	ınshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Stru	nk to	
approve	e the road work r	equest for	3/9/2021. I	Motion carrie	d.		
 (4) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Str	runk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Ransha	aw to	
accept	an excess fees c	heck in the	amount of	\$954,699.99	from the County	Clerk.	
Motion	carried.						
1, ,					lagistrate Wilson		
			from the Sh	neriff's Depar	tment in the amo	unt of	
\$46,452	2.42. Motion carr	ied.					
(2) 22							
- 11 -					istrate Strunk to I		
					kers for Pulaski (	County	
Park. I	This is will be Thu	irsday-Mor	nday, startir	ng at the next	t pay period.		
 (7) 84	C I I NA	: 1 1 01		1 11 8/			
 					lagistrate Wilson		
 			r for Pulask	d County Par	k, starting April 1	, 2021.	-
He WIII V	work Thursday-M	ionday.					
(O) Mot	tion made by May	riotroto Str	unk and aa	aandad by M	lagistrata Wilson	to hiro	
					lagistrate Wilson se. He can work		
					rk program ends.		
carried.		yviii be as	, 55611 43 111	o odironi wol	in program ends.	IVIOLIOII	
Carrica.							-
II.							I

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	March	20	21
E15018	331LD						
(9) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Str	unk and se	econded by M	lagistrate Wilsor	n to	
 surplus	a 1994 Ford (1F	DKE30G8	RHB37321	) from SRT.	Motion carried.		
(10) M	lotion made by M	agistrate V	/ilson and	seconded by	Magistrate Strui	nk to	
approv	e the Bill List for	3/9/2021.	Motion carı	ried.			
(11) M	lotion made by M	agistrate V	/ilson and	seconded by	Magistrate Rans	shaw to	
approv	e the Bank Reco	nciliation fo	r February	2021. Motio	n carried.		
	lotion made by M				by Magistrate St	trunk to	
 approv	e the Fund Trans	fers for 3/9	)/2021. Mc	tion carried.			
<b></b>	lotion made by M						
- #	e the bid from Mo			Surveillance	Equipment at the	e Pulaski	
Count	Detention Center	. Motion Ca	arried.				
(14) N	lation made by M	agiotrota M	/iloop and	accorded by	Magiatrata Stru	ak ta	
 	lotion made by M nto Executive Ses				Magistiate Stiul	IK to	-
lenter ii	no Executive Ses	SSIOIT AL TO	20 am. ivid	Juon camed.			
 (15) C	ourt returned to r	egular ses	sion at 11·	I5 am with no	action taken N	/otion	+
	by Magistrate Wils						t
	s & Feathers fron						
(16) M	lotion made by M	agistrate S	trunk and s	seconded by	Magistrate Wilso	on to	
remove	e 300 foot of J Mo	Glothlin R	d from the	County Road	System. Roll ca	all: Turpe	n-
No, Wil	son - Yes, Ransh	naw - Yes,	Strunk - Ye	es, Wheeldon	- not present. I	Motion	
carried							
 (17) M	lotion made by M	agistrate V	/ilson and	seconded by	Magistrate Strui	nk to	
adjourr	the meeting. Mo	otion carrie	d.				
	10						
	jistrate Ranshaw		trate Turpe	n will go look	at removing Ril	ey Black	
Rd fron	n the County Roa	d System.					
** B.4	districts Other 1	al Mani ( )	ha 147:1-	all and level of		d D	
	istrate Strunk and		e vviison w	/III go look at	removing Dogw	ooa Dr	
Illrom th	e County Road S	ystem.3.					
ll l							

MI	NU	TES	1
			١

Term,	Tuesday	Day	23rd	Day of,	March	20	21
E1501831L	D						
Somerse	t, KY						
Courthou	ise						
Pulaski C	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meetin	g at 10:00 am or	n Tuesday	,
March 23	3, 2021 with Ste	ve Kelley	presiding. <sup>-</sup>	The following	Magistrates we	re presen	t:
	Turpen W	ilson Wh	neeldon R	anshaw S	trunk		
(1) Motic	on made by Mag	gistrate Stı	runk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilsor	to accep	t
the minut	tes from the las	t held mee	ting on Mar	ch 9, 2021 w	vith one change.	Item 16	
should re	ad: Motion ma	de by Mag	jistrate Stru	nk and secor	nded by Magista	te Wilson	
to remove	e 300 foot or to	the prope	rty line of J	McGlothlin R	d from the Cour	nty Road	
System.	Roll call: Turpe	en - No, W	ilson - Yes,	Ranshaw - \	Yes, Strunk - Ye	S,	
Wheeldo	n - not present.	Motion ca	arried.				
(2) Motic	on made by Ma	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by M	lagistrate Strunk	c to	
approve (	County Emerge	ncy Road	Aid Fund R	esolution. R	oll call: Turpen	- Yes,	
Wilson - `	Yes, Wheeldon	- Yes, Ra	nshaw - Ye	s, Strunk - Ye	es. Motion carrie	ed.	
(3) Motic	on made by Mag	gistrate Ra	ınshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Tur	pen to	
approve t	the County Eme	ergency Ro	oad Aid Fur	nd Agreemen	t. Motion carrie	d.	
(4) Motic	on made by Mag	gistrate Ra	ınshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Tur	pen to	
sign the S	SAFER Grant R	esolution.	Motion car	ried.			
(5) Motic	on made by Mag	gistrate Str	runk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Ransh	aw to	
allow per	mission to adve	ertise for bi	ds in the KA	ACO Reverse	e Salt Auction. N	Motion	
 carried.							
 (6) Motic	on made by Mag	gistrate Ra	ınshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Wil	son to	
approve t	the Road Work	Request for	or 3/23/202	1. Motion ca	rried.		-
	-0						
				conded by M	lagistrate Ransh	aw to	
purchase	3000 ton of roo	ck. Motion	carried.				
				seconded by	/ Magistrate Wh	eeldon to	
purchase	5500 gallon of	total patch	n oil.				
and the second							

воок	21	PAGE	307
DOOK	<b>–</b> 1	. , , ,	001

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	23rd	Day of,	March	20	21
	E1501831LI	D						
	E1501851L1	D						
	(9) Motic	on made by Mag	istrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded b	y Magistrate Strui	nk to	
	<b>  </b> ` '					ki County Detention		r.
	Motion ca					•		
2	(10) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate W	/ilson and se	econded by	Magistrate Strunk	k to	
	accept th	e 2021 Budget f	or the Pul	aski County	Detention (	Center. Motion ca	arried.	
						<del></del>		
	<del>-  `</del>					by Magistrate Tur	•	1
*	<del>                                     </del>					Reviewing comn	nittee wil	
-	be Dan P	Price, Jason Han	cock and	Aaron Ross	. Motion ca	irriea.		
<u> </u>	(12) Mot	ion made by Ma	aistrate W	/ilson and se	econded by	Magistrate Ransh	naw to	
	<del>  `                                   </del>	the fund transfer				- Wagiotrate Ttarior	idw to	
(3								
	(13) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate W	/ilson and se	econded by	Magistrate Turpe	n to	
	enter into	Executive Sess	sion at 10:	28 am. Mot	ion carried.			
	(14) Cou	ırt entered back	into regula	ar session a	t 11:47 am	with no action tak	en.	
	Motion m	ade by Magistra	te Wilson	and second	led by Magi	strate Strunk to a	djourn	
N	the meeti	ing. Motion carr	ied.					
<u> </u>	** NI=1= [	Day al 4000 0 0 60 000 0	fue use the s	County Doo	d Danamina	unt to the a Australia	Nh = 14 = 11	
	in Nate E	Boyd transferred	from the	County Roa	d Departme	ent to the Animal S	Sneiter.	
2								
		3						
		0						
2								
<u>C </u>								
<u> </u>	-							
5								
	II							1

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	13th	Day of,	April	20	21
E15018	31LD						
Somers	set, KY						
Courtho	ouse						
Pulaski	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	g at 10:00 am o	n Tuesday	,
April 13	3, 2021 with Steve	e Kelley pr	esiding. Th	e following N	/lagistrates were	e present:	
	Turper	n Wilson	Ranshaw	Strunk			
							-0
(1) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by M	lagistrate Strun	k to	
 approve	e the minutes from	m the last	meeting hel	d March 23,	2021. Motion c	arried.	
 (2) Mo	tion made by Mag	gistrate Stı	runk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilso	n to adopt	
a resolu	ution to accept the	e ownersh	ip and mair	tenance of L	antern Court-O	ld KY 1642	2
Roll cal	I: Turpen - Yes,	Wilson - Y	es, Ransha	w - Yes, Stru	ınk - Yes. Motio	on carried.	
 	tion made by Mag						
<del> </del>	ind approve the C		·			all: Turper	1
- Yes, V	Vilson - Yes, Rar	ishaw - Ye	es, Strunk -	Yes. Motion	carried.		
(4)							
11.	tion made by Mag				<u> </u>		
enter in	to County Road <i>i</i>	Aid Coope	rative Progi	am Agreeme	ent. Motion cari	ried.	
 (5) Mo	tion made by Mag	giotroto Do	nohow ond	accorded by	, Magiatrata Wi	loop to	
<del>-   ` '</del>					, ,	15011 10	
 adopt ii	ne resolution for (	JV-Utility F	45515181100 1	Project. Moti	on camed.		
(6) Mot	tion made by Mag	nistrate Str	runk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilso	n to hire	
	urner as Operato						
carried.		in our die	501100. THO 0	art dato wiii i	50 / Ipin 20, 202	T. WOUGH	
 (7) Mo	tion made by Mag	gistrate Tu	rpen and se	econded by N	Лagistrate Strun	ık to place	
- 11	I on Hislope Loop		•			•	
(8) Mot	tion made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Str	unk to	
approve	e the road work re	equest for	4/13/2021.	Motion carrie	ed.		
(9) Mot	tion made by Ma	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by M	lagistrate Ransl	naw to	
purchas	se 5000 gallon of	total patch	oil. Motion	n carried.			

April

21

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT
· _ · _ ·		

13th

Tuesday

Day 20 Term, Day of, (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to purchase 500 ton hot mix. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw apply for the RMA Grant for Bourbon Road. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to surplus 2002 Fire/Rescue Truck (vin# 4EN6AAA8521004415) through Firetech. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to apply for a grant to place an SRT tower in the county. Location is to be determined. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the one bid placed for console radios for 911. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into 5 year contract with AT&T for a new phone system at 911. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the bill list for 4/13/2021. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the bank reconciliation for March 2021. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to accept the fund transfer for 4/13/2021. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Ranshaw to enter into executive session at 10:39 am. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to return to regular session at 11:04 am. No action was taken. (21) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to purchase the old First & Farmers National Bank Building (Grand Central Location) for the Clerk's Office in the amount of \$1,025,000, as long as building passes

1			
BOOK	21	PAGE	310

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	13th	Day of,	April	20	21	
E1501831LI	D							
inspectio	ns. This will mo	ve the ma	Il location.	Roll call: T	urpen - Yes, Wils	on - Yes,		
	v - No, Strunk - ۱							
(22) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate St	trunk and s	econded by	/ Magistrate Turpe	en to get		
an intere	st only loan for t	the purcha	se of this n	ew property	v. Roll call: Turpe	en - Yes,		
Wilson - `	Yes, Ranshaw -	No, Strun	k - Yes. M	otion carrie	d			
					¥			
 <del>-  `</del>					by Magistrate St			
			operator at	the Road D	epartment. Start	date will		
 April 19.	Motion carried.							
 (24) Mot	ion made by Ma	aistrata \A	/ilean and a	seemded by	, Magiatrata Tura	on to		
<del>  ``</del>	he meeting. Mo			seconaea by	/ Magistrate Turp	en to		
aujourri	ne meeting. Mo	olion came	u.					
** Pulasi	ki Countv Conse	ervation Di	strict prese	nted their a	nnual plan of wor	k and the		
	22 budget.		<u> </u>		·			
1	<u> </u>							
** Clerk,	Linda Burnett ir	ntroduced	her new Ch	nief Deputy	Samantha Owens	S.		
1								
-								
-								
-								
 -								
	0							

MI	NUT	ES

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	27th	Day of,	April	20	21
	E1501831	LD						
	Somerse	et, KY		_				
	Courthou	use						
	Pulaski (	County Fiscal Co	urt met in	a regular ca	alled meeting	at 10:00 am or	n Tuesday	,
	April 27,	2021 with Steve	Kelley pre	siding. Th	e following M	agistrates were	present:	
		Turpen Wilson	Wheeld	on Ransl	naw Strunk			
				11		3		
	11.	on made by Mag				-		_
	-	ne minutes prese	nted from	the last me	eting held on	April 13, 2021.	Motion	
	carried.			<u> </u>				
	(0) 14-4:		:-44- 04			: - 4 4 \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	. 4 -	
	#` <i>'</i>	on made by Mag			conded by Ma	agistrate vviisor	1 10	
	advertise	e for the yearly bi	us. Mollor	i camed.				
	(3) Motiv	on made by Mag	istrate Stri	ınk and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Wilson	. to	_
		e for bids on fire i				agiotrate vviioor		
	davertion		daloo. Ivic	otion carrie	и.			
	(4) Moti	on made by Mag	istrate Tur	pen and se	conded by M	agistrate Ransl	naw to	
	#`	rle Davis as a par						
	Motion c		·					
	(5) Moti	on made by Mag	istrate Wils	son and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Ransh	naw to	
	approve	the road work re	quest for 4	/27/2021.	Motion carrie	d.		
	(6) Moti	on made by Mag	istrate Wils	son and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Ransh	aw to	
	purchase	e 3000 ton of roc	k. Motion	carried.				
		on made by Mag			seconded by	Magistrate Tur	pen to	
1-1	purchase	e 500 ton of hot r	nix. Motio	n carried.			v	
	(0) 14 (1		0.			· <del>-</del>	. 19	-
		on made by Mag						
	_	pervisor duties b						
	_	ors. This will be Supervisor is hire		ny pay incr	case and Job	placement of R	yan, unul	
	a Noau S	Supervisor is tille	u.					
	(9) Motio	on made by Magi	strate Ran	shaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Stru	ınk to	
		e 5000 ton of tota						
								_

воок	21	PAGE	312
DOOK	<b>~</b> I	1710	012

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	27th	Day of,	April	20	21	
 E1501831	ID							
11301031								
(10) Mc	tion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded b	ov Magistrate St	runk to		
	e Nick Romer fro				-			
 (11) Mc	tion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded k	by Magistrate Tu	rpen to		
hire Rar	ndy Dick and Car	nyon Smith	n as part tim	ne employees	s at the Solid Wa	aste		
Departm	nent. Start date v	will be Apr	il 28 pendin	ng a physical.	Motion carried.			
(12) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded b	oy Magistrate W	ilson to		
move Sa	awyer Beeler from	m part time	e to full time	e at the 911 c	enter. Motion c	arried.		
			et u r					
(13) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded b	by Magistrate St	runk to		
	he bid for review	for the pu	rchase of a	n outdoor bu	ilding for the jail.	Motion		
carried.								
(4.4)								
#` '	tion made by Ma							
accept t	he quarterly repo	ort from Ju	ly 1, 2020-N	March 31, 202	21. Motion carri	ed.		
 (15) Ma	tion made by Ma	agistrata S	trunk and s	ocondod by l	Magistrata Pans	how to		
#` '	the fund transfe				viagistiate italis	naw to		
арргоче	the fulld transfe	15 101 4/21	72021. WIO	lion cameu.				
(16) Mc	tion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by I	Magistrate Wilso	n to		
<b></b>	he outdoor buildi							
 (17) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate W	Vilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Strur	ık to ente	r	
into exe	cutive session at	10:32 am	. Motion ca	arried.				
(18) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate V	Vilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Rans	haw to		
enter ba	ck into regular se	ession at 1	11:15 am, w	ith no action	taken. Motion o	carried.		
 (19) Mo	tion made by Ma	igistrate W	/ilson and s	econded by I	Magistrate Rans	haw to	-	
adjourn	the meeting. Mo	tion carrie	ed.					
 <u> </u>								
-	Pulaski County C	ooperative	e Extension	Office prese	nted their 2021-	2022		
Budget.								
 ** Tho !	Centucky Transp	ortation Ca	ahinet press	anted the Sta	to Dural Sacand	lary Page		
_	Kentucky Transpo The county will					lary Road		
 TOJECIS	. The county will	DC AIIOLLE		III IIOA IUIIUS	-			

BOOK	21	PAGE	313

į	MINUTES	}	F	Pulaski Cou	nty Fiscal	C(	OURT	
		-						
7	Геrm, Tu	esday	Day	27th	Day of,	April	20	21
	E1501831LD							
	** May 6, 202	21 at noon v	will be a Na	ational Day	Of Prayer on	the Judicial Pla	aza.	
				1)				
		2						

COURT

21

MINUTES }_	Pulaski County Fiscal
j ==	

11th

Tuesday May Day 20 Term, Day of, Somerset, KY Courthouse Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday, May 11, 2021 with Steve Kelley presiding. The following Magistrates were present: Turpen Wilson Ranshaw Strunk (1) Motion made Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the minutes presented from the last meeting held April 27, 2021. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to renew a 2 year lease agreement with CASA Of Southern Kentucky. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to maintain the Story Book Trail that is being placed in local county parks by Leadership Of Lake Cumberland. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for the second reading of the budget. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to pay standing orders with the court's approval. This includes payroll, benefits and utility expenses. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw allow permission to advertise for the World Wide Lease Program. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to place a moratorium on qualification for inclusion of roads into the county road system for items number 9 & 10. This will allow the Forestry Service to blacktop Boon Docks Road with grants through the Forestry Department. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the road work request for 5/11/2021. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to purchase 5500 gallon of total patch oil. Motion carried.

May

21

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

11th

Tuesday

Day Day of, (10) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to move Josh Hawk from full time to part time at 911. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to advertise for bids on a 450 Dually for SRT. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus four road truck's with the following vin numbers; 1M1PNGYXMM007362, 1M2GR4GC3MM020202, 1M2GR4GC5MM020203 and 1M2GR3GC6MM020169. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept the bill list for 5/11/2021. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the bank reconciliation for April 2021. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the fund transfers for 5/11/2021. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to enter into Executive Session at 10:52 am. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to return to regular session at 11:16 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to rescind motion number 7. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to allow Judge Kelley to sign the Inter-Local Occupational License Fee Agreement. Once this agreement is signed, it will be presented to the City Of Somerset. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to allow Judge Kelley to sign the Inter-Local Insurance Premium Tax Agreement. Once this agreement is signed, it will be presented to the City Of Somerset. Motion carried.

		ı	
BOOK	21	PAGE	316
			0.0

1	MINUTES	}	F	Pulaski Cou	nty Fiscal	(	COURT	
		· ·		4 4 4 1-				0.4
7	erm, Tue	sday	Day	11th	Day of,	May	20	21
	E1501831LD							
	(21) Motion ma	ade by Ma	gistrate Ra	anshaw and	d seconded by	y Magistrate S	Strunk to	
	allow Judge Ke	elley to sigr	n the Inter-	Local Com	prehensive F	ire Protection	Services	
	Agreement. O	nce this ag	reement i	s signed, it	will be preser	nted to the Cit	y Of	
	Somerset. Mo	tion carried	d					
	(22) Motion ma	ade by Ma	gistrate W	ilson and s	econded by M	ใagistrate Strเ	unk to	
	adjourn the me	eting. Mot	tion carrie	d.		Ÿ		
				Was Fare Francisco				
								-
						,		
		- 10 0						
	15							

MI	N	JT	ES	
	3 / 2 3			

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	25th	Day of,	May	20	21
	E1501831LD	)						
	Somerset	, KY				,		
	Courthous	se						
	-	ounty Fiscal Co		<u>~</u>				,
	May 25, 2	2021 with Steve	Kelley pre	esiding. The	e following m	nagistrates we	ere present:	
		Turpen V	Vilson W	/heeldon	Ranshaw S	Strunk		
		ruipeii v	VIISOIT VI	/ ICCIGOTI	i tarisiiaw (	Otturik		
	(1) Motio	n made by Magi	istrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate V	Vilson to	
	accept the	e minutes as pre	esented from	om the last	meeting held	d May 11, 202	21. Motion	
	carried.							
o								
	#` '	n made by Magi			<u>-</u>			
		n to advertise th		reading of	the Horse S	olider Farms	lax	
	Incremen	i. Motion carrie	u.					
	(3) Motio	n made by Magi	istrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Ran	shaw to	
	#``	mission to adver						
	Amendme	ents. Motion car	rried.					
	#	n made by Mag			-			
	MJ Karne	s as a seasonal	employee	e at the Pul	aski County	Park. Motion	carried.	
	(E) Motion	n mada by Magi	iotroto \A/b	aaldan and	accorded b	Magiatrata	Mileon to hir	
		n made by Magi Iner as a CDL D				, ,		е
_	Justin Ma		TIVET AL LIT	c County IX	oad Departi	nont. Woton	carricu.	
	(6) Motion	n made by Magi	strate Wil	son and se	conded by M	lagistrate Whe	eeldon to hir	e
	Jason Wil	lson as Skilled L	abor at th	e County R	load Departr	ment. Motion	carried.	
	#	n made by Mag					son to enter	
	into the re	solution agreem	nent to lea	ise four nev	v trucks. Mo	tion carried.		-
	(O) NA-+:		-44- \\\/:1		I I I <b>N</b> /	1: - t Ct		
-		n made by Magi					INK TO	
	αρμισνε ιι	he Road Work F	vedaesi 10	01201202	i. IVIOLIOII Ca	IIIGU.		
	(9) Motion	n made by Magi	strate Wil	son and se	conded by M	lagistrate Whe	eeldon to	
	<b> </b>	3000 ton of rock						
	TI.							L.

BOOK	21	PAGE	318
DOOK	<b>Z</b> I	PAGE	310

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	25th	Day of,	May	20	21
	E1501831L	D						
	123010312							
	(10) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate F	Ranshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate S	trunk to	
	purchase	500 ton of hot	mix. Moti	on carried.				
		ion made by Ma	1.10.32	<del></del>			-1	
		mission to adve	ertise for b	ids of new v	oting equipn	nent for the Cou	ınty Clerk's	3
	Office. IV	lotion carried.						
	(12) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate F	Ranshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate S	strunk to	
		mow and place						
	Road. N	lotion carried.						
		ion made by Ma						1
2	- 11	on to advertise t	the second	d reading of	the Budget	Amendment. M	lotion	
	carried.							_
	(14) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate V	Vheeldon ar	nd seconded	hy Magistrate :	Strunk to	
-		the Budget Trar					Strain to	
		<u> </u>						
	(15) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate V	Vilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Stru	nk to	
8	enter into	Executive Ses	sion at 10	:20 am. Mo	tion carried.			
2.2000	(40) 11 (							
9		ion made by Ma						
	return to	regular session	at 11:22 a	am, with no	action taken	. Motion carried	1.	
0	(17) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate V	Vilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Stru	nk to	
5		ne meeting. Mo				<u></u>		
-								
		1)						
9								
	11							

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	8th	Day of,	June	20	21	
 E150183	31LD							
Somers	et, KY							
Courtho	ouse							
Pulaski	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular o	called meeting	g at 10:00 am o	n Tuesday	,	
June 8,	2021 with Steve	Kelley pre	siding. Th	e following m	agistrates were	present:		
	Turpen	Wilson V	Vheeldon	Ranshaw S	Strunk			
			1		Ÿ.			
 11, 1	ion made by Mag							
 <del>-  - '-</del>	the minutes prese	ented from	the last m	eeting held M	lay 25, 2021. N	lotion		
carried.								
 (2) Mot	ion made by Mag	nietrate Str	runk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilson	n to join		
	DA Interlocal Co					i to join		
III C LVV	Di Cinterio da Col	орегануе 7	tgrooment.	Wollon Jan	iou.			
(3) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Ra	ınshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Str	unk to		
accept a	all 2021/2022 bid	s for revie	w. Motion	carried.				
(4) Mot	ion made by Maເ	gistrate Ra	ınshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Tui	rpen to		
accept t	he bid from Mob	ile Commu	unications (	Option 2 for ra	adio bids. Motic	n carried.		
- 1	ion made by Mag					n to accept	:	
the 2nd	reading of the A	dministrati	ve Code. N	Motion carried	d. 			
 (0) 14 (		5						
	ion made by Mag					unk to		
advertis	e a public hearin	g ioi noisi	e Solider 1	IF. MOUON Ca	arrieu.			
(7) Mot	ion made by Mag	nistrate Ra	inshaw and	seconded by	v Magistrate Str	unk to		
	se a County Com							
 	Motion carried.				<u> </u>			
(8) Moti	ion made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Tur	pen to		
purchas	e SRT a dually p	ending ins	surance mo	nies. Motion	carried.			
	ion made by Mag							
-#	e for bids for sate		m to go on	the County C	Communications	&		
Comma	nd truck. Motion	carried.						

воок	21	PAGE	320
DOOK	<b>~</b> I		52

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

7	Геrm,	Tuesday	Day	8th	Day of,	June	20	21
	FISCOUNT D							
	E1501831LD							
	(10) Motion	mada by Ma	aistrata Wi	ilcon and co	seended by N	Aggietrata Danek	now to	
	#					lagistrate Ransh	iaw to	
	approve the	Road Work F	Request 10	1 0/0/2021.	WOUGH Carri	eu.		
	(11) Motion	mada by Ma	giotroto \\/i	iloon and a	soondod by N	Aggiotrata Strupl	, to	
						lagistrate Strunl	ζ ιο	-
	approve trie	Bill List for 6	0/2021. IV	TOLION Carrie	eu.			
	(12) Motion	made by Ma	aistrate Wi	ileon and se	aconded by M	lagistrate Turpe	n to	
		Bank Recond		19			11 10	
	approve the	Dank Necon	ciliation for	Way 2021.	Wollon Can	icu.		
	(13) Motion	made by Ma	gistrate Ra	anshaw and	I seconded by	y Magistrate Str	unk to	
		und transfers				y magiculate cur		
	doocpt the t		101 0/0/202	21. Woton	oarriog.			
	(14) Motion	made by Ma	gistrate Wi	ilson and se	econded by M	/lagistrate Strunl	< to	
		oudget transfe				<u> </u>		
	<u>'</u>							
	(15) Motion	made by Ma	gistrate Wi	ilson and se	econded by M	/lagistrate Strunl	< to	
	#	meeting. Mo			•			
	-							
				·				-

MI	NU	<b>JTES</b>	

Term,	Tuesday	Day	22nd	Day of,	June	20	21	
E15018	BILD							_
Somers	set, KY							
Courtho	ouse							
Pulaski	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	at 10:00 am o	n Tuesday	,	
June 22	2, 2021 with Steve	e Kelley pı	residing. Th	ne following n	nagistrates wer	e present:		
	Turp	en Wils	on Ransh	aw Strunk				
(1) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Wi	lson to		
 approve	e the minutes pre	sented fro	m the last n	neeting held .	June 8, 2021. I	Motion		
carried.								
	tion made by Ma					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	#5 on May 25, 20							
 _	on and seconded				n Ridner as an	Operator a	at	
the Cou	inty Road Depart	ment. Mo	tion carried.					
(0) 14 (		: 1 1 01		1 11 84	· ( ) \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \			
	tion made by Mag			conded by IVI	agistrate vviiso	n to	-	
арргоче	e all 2021-2022 b	ids. Motio	on carried.					
(4) Mot	tion made by Mag	nietrate Wi	leon and se	conded by M	lagistrate Rans	haw to		
	e FY21/22 salarie			Corided by W	agistrate rtaris	naw to		
 арргото	71 12 1/22 Galarie	0. 141011011	oarriou.					
(5) Mot	ion made by Mag	nistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Tu	rpen to		
 	5 MPH signs on \					<u>'</u>		
	<u> </u>							
(6) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by M	agistrate Turpe	n to place		
20 MPF	l signs on Herrin	Lane. Mo	tion carried					
(7) Mot	tion made by Mag	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by M	agistrate Strun	k to		
approve	the road work re	equest for	6/22/2021.	Motion carrie	ed.		-	
	13							
(8) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by M	agistrate Strun	k to		
 purchas	e 3000 ton of roo	k. Motion	carried.					_
	ion made by Mag	•		conded by Ma	agistrate Wilso	n to		
purchas	e 500 ton of hot i	mıx. Motio	on carried.					

D 0 0 1 /	0.4		000
BOOK	21	PAGE	322

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	22nd	Day of,	June	20	21	
	E150183	ILD							
	(10) Mc	otion made by Ma	gistrate S	trunk and s	econded by I	Magistrate Wilso	n to		
	allow pe	ermission to adve	rtise bid fo	r Electronic	c Cigarettes f	or the Jail. Moti	on		
	carried.								
	(11) Mo	otion made by Ma	gistrate S	trunk and s	econded by I	Magistrate Wilso	n to		
	renew th	ne contract with A	dvent Fina	ancial Syst	ems LLC. M	otion carried.			
	(12) Mo	otion made by Ma	gistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded k	oy Magistrate St	runk to		
	extend I	MOU with Workfo	rce Devel	opment. M	otion carried				
	(13) Mo	otion made by Ma	gistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded b	oy Magistrate St	runk to		
	allow ac	lvertising for A/C	bid for the	Jail. Motio	on carried.				
				110					
	(14) Mo	otion made by Ma	gistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded b	oy Magistrate St	runk to		
	accept t	he bid for new Ele	ection Equ	uip for the C	County Clerk's	s Office. Motion	carried.		
		otion made by Ma							
	Chuck F	Hendricks as a pa	rt time/sea	asonal mov	ver at the Ro	ad Department.	Motion		
	carried.								
		otion made by Ma				Magistrate Strur	ık to		
	approve	the Bill List for 6	/22/2021.	Motion car	ried.				
	(47) 14								
		otion made by Ma				by Magistrate Tu	rpen to		
	approve	the budget amer	nament #3	S. MOTION C	arried.				
	(19) Ma	otion made by Ma	aistrata M	lilson and s	econded by	Magistrata Strun	uk to		
	<b>  `</b> '	the budget trans					IK to		
	Парріоче	the budget trains	1615 101 0/	ZZ/ZUZ I. IV	notion carried	1.			
<u> </u>	(19) Mc	otion made by Ma	nistrate R	anshaw and	d seconded h	v Magistrate Str	runk to		
		he second readin					drik to		
	аосорг	ne secona readin	g or the D	augot for 2	OZZ. WOUOTI	ourried.			
	(20) Mo	otion made by Ma	gistrate St	trunk and M	lagistrate Wil	Ison to approve	the fund		
		s for 6/22/2021. N			J ====================================				
	(21) Mo	otion made by Ma	gistrate St	runk and s	econded by N	Magistrate Wilso	n to		
	- '	o executive sessi				<del>_</del>			

June

21

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

22nd

Tuesday

Dav Day of, 20 Term, (22) Court returned to regular session at 11:05 am with no action taken. Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to rescind all motions regarding Inter Local Agreements with the City Of Somerset from the May 11, 2021 Meeting. Motion carried. (23) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Inter-Local Cooperative Agreement (Comprehensive Fire Protection Services). Motion carried. (24) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to enter into Inter-Local Cooperative Agreement (Occupational License Fee Agreement). Motion carried. (25) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to enter into Inter-Local Cooperative Agreement (Insurance Premium Tax). Motion carried. (26) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow Judge Kelley to execute Invest American Recovery Plan Fund Resolution. Motion carried. (27) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the 2nd reading of the TIF (Horse Solider Farms). Motion carried. (28) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to execute Local Participation Agreement for Horse Soldier Farms Development Area. Motion carried. (29) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to adopt the Resolution directing execution of one Kentucky Opioid Settlement Agreement. Motion carried. (30) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to authorize Judge Kelley to execute MOU. Motion carried. (31) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

MI	NU	JTE:	S

	Term, Tuesday Day 13th Day of, July 20 21
	E1501831LD
	Somerset, KY
	Courthouse
The second secon	Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,
	July 13, 2021 with Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were present:
	g c., <u></u>
	Turpen Wilson Ranshaw Strunk
	raipen Wilcon Ranchaw Caranic
	(1) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
	approve the minutes presented from the last meeting held June 22, 2021. Motion
	carried.
	(2) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded Turpen to enter into
	Memorandum Of Understanding with KY Admin Office of the Courts. Motion carried.
	Memorandum of onderstanding with KT Admin office of the Courts. Motion carried.
	(3) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to
	allow a synthetic ice rink to be placed on the Judicial Plaza for the month of Dec.  Revenue from this will be distributed to different charities in the area. Motion carried.
	Revenue from this will be distributed to different charities in the area. Motion carried.
	(4) Mating goods Manietosta Danahawa and a sangled by Manietosta William to place
	(4) Motion made Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to place
	Martin Hatfield's salary at \$25.18012 to prevent him from going over the allowed
	maximum salary for his position. Motion carried.
,	
	(5) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to keep
	Gayle Davis at \$10.00 per hour due to her contracted amount with the PC Extension
	Office. Motion carried.
	(6) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
	correct a type-o in Aaron Smith's salary. It should be \$19.14030. Motion carried.
10 No 20	
	(7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to
	place Jackie Meeks salary at \$15.00 per hour (This includes a \$1.00 raise per hour.)
	Motion carried.
	(8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to
	place Jerry Girdler's salary at \$12.00 per hour. Motion carried.
	(9) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to
	place Barbara Beckman's salary at \$12.25 per hour. Motion carried.

July

21

20

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

13th

Day of,

Day

Tuesday

Term,

(10) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to place Amber Troxtle's salary at \$11.25 per hour. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to place Tammy Pence's salary at \$11.25 per hour. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to contract Chris Lyons for Seasonal Security at the County Parks. He will be paid \$25 per hour for 24 hours a week. Roll call: Turpen - No, Wilson - Yes, Ranshaw - Yes, Strunk - Yes. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to transfer \$13,050 into the Sheriff's Vehicle Fund Account. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH signs on Smith Vaught Road. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to place 25 MPH signs on Roxy Lane. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the Road Work Request as a whole. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to purchase 5000 gallon of oil. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to purchase 500 ton of hot mix. Motion carried. (20) Motion made Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept SRT bid's for a new satellite system. Motion carried. (21) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to surplus a 2002 HME Pumper truck with the vin number 44KFT42892WZ19971. Motion carried.

July

21

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

13th

Dav

Day of,

Tuesday

Term.

(22) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to surplus 2003 International Tanker with the vin number 1HTMKAAN93H597105. Motion carried. (23) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter into contract with Ejail Software. Motion carried. (24) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the bill list for 7/13/2021. Motion carried. (25) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to pay invoices for McGowan Excavating (Singleton Road and Clifty Hill Road). Motion carried. (26) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bank Reconciliation for June 2021. Motion carried. (27) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the fund transfer for 7/13/2021. Motion carried. (28) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. \*\* Road Committee for Herrin Lane will consist of Magistrate Ranshaw, Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Turpen. \*\* Bid Committee for the SRT Bid will consist of Aaron Ross, Doug Baker and Dan Price. \*\* Pulaski County 109 Board presented their 2021-2022 projected budget. \*\* Pulaski County was awarded the highest amount possible for a Recycling Grant and Composting Grant. \*\* Sheena Hollon expressed her concerns with the sign postings on the trails around Pulaski County Park, as many people get lost and end up on the lower end of Piney Grove Road.

BOOK	21	PAGE	327
DOOK	<b>Z</b> I	IAOL	3Z1

\_COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	13th	Day of,	July	20	21	
E1501831LE	)						1	
** Dan P	rice spoke abou	it the proce	ess of apply	ing for FEMA	assistance aft	er the		
spring flo	oding. Cut off to	o apply is .	July 23, 202	21.				
					-			
							_	
	10							
 #							_	

MINUTES } \_\_\_\_\_\_Pulaski County Fiscal

July

21

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

27th

Tuesday

Day Term, Day of, Somerset, KY Courthouse Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday, July 27, 2021 with Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were present: Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the minutes presented from the last meeting held July 13, 2021. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to pay the \$1 option for a 6 month lease on property Bob McAlpin owns. This property joins the Somerset Community and Technical College. Grants will be applied for to make this property into Lake Cumberland Regional Workforce Innovation Center Pilot Project. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to advertise for the NTIA Broadband Grant. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to allow the Animal Shelter to apply for the Spay and Neuter Grant. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to hire Aaron Fisher as a part time employee at the Animal Shelter. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Road Work request for 7/27/2021. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to hire Terry Couch and Zack Edwards as part time employees at Solid Waste pending a physical. Starting date will be July 28, 2021. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to place Sawyer Beeler as a part time employee at the 911 Center. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to advertise for a full time employee to be hired at the 911 Center. Motion carried.

воок	21	PAGE	329
			<u> </u>

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	27th	Day of,	July	20	21
E1501	9211 D						
Elson	331115						
(10) M	lotion made by M	agistrate S	strunk and s	seconded by I	Magistrate Wils	on to ente	r
	ecutive session a						
(11) N	lotion made by M	agistrate R	lanshaw an	nd seconded b	by Magistrate S	trunk to	
	to regular session	-1					
(12) N	lotion made by M	agistrate V	Vilson and	seconded by	Magistrate Stru	nk to	
adjour	n the meeting. Me	otion carrie	ed.				
** Wa	ylon Wright was ir	ntroduced	as the new	Lake Cumbe	rland Area Dev	elopment	
District	Director						
-	Dick presented t		rs from inm	ate labor of c	leaning up cem	eteries,	
 mowin	g parks and trash	pick up.					
** Mic	helle Allen gave a	in update d	on County	l ourism.		V 1	
 ** Aar	on Ross spoke at	out the ne	w Q11 Man	agement Cer	ntor		
Aar	on Noss spoke at	Jour the he	W 311 Mai	lagement cer	iter.		
** Vel	da Begley expres	sed her co	ncerns abo	ut a third entr	rance of a new	Dollar	
	al store being buil						
Court.			,			9	
** Mar	tin Hatfield gave a	an update	on the Roc	ket Docket Pr	ogram.		
** Mag	gistrate Ranshaw	expressed	his concer	ns regarding	contracted park	security.	
							-
	10						
-							
-							

MI	NII	П	F	3
IVII	IA	U		)

COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	10th	Day of,	August	20	21
E1501831LE							<del></del>
Somerset							
Courthous	se						
 Pulaski C	ounty Fiscal C	ourt met in	a regular o	alled meeting	g at 10:00 am o	n Tuesday	,
 					g magistrates w	<u>-</u>	-
 August 10	7, 2021 With St	eve Reliey	presiding.	THE IOIIOWIN	g magistrates w	ere preser	11.
	Turpen V	Vilson W	heeldon F	Ranshaw S	trunk		
	'						
(1) Motio	n made by Ma	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by M	/lagistrate Rans	naw to	
approve t	he minutes pre	sented fro	m the last r	neeting held	July 27, 2021.	Motion	
carried.							
(2) Motio	n made by Ma	gistrate Str	runk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Turpe	n to allow	
permissio	n to cancel the	contact w	ith Chris Ly	on as Park S	Security. Motion	carried.	
(2) 22 (1)							
					Magistrate Rans		
					District to install	water line	s
as outline	d in the Fishin	g Creek Ar	ea Water S	ystem. Motio	on carried.		
(4) Motio	n made by Ma	gistrate Str	runk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilson	n to adop	t
					trict to install wa		
generator	(s) as outlined	in the Imp	rovement P	roject. Motic	on carried.		
						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
(5) Motio	n made by Ma	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Tui	pen to	
allow perr	nission to appl	y for NTIA	Broadband	Grant through	gh Kinetic by W	ndstream	
Motion ca	rried.						
 				conded by M	lagistrate Strun	k to	
purchase	3000 ton of ro	ck. Motion	carried.				
 (7) 14 (1)		0					
<del> </del>				conded by M	lagistrate Wilsor	n to	
purchase	500 ton of hot	mix. Motio	on carried.				
(8) Motion	n made bv Ma	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by M	lagistrate Ransl	naw to	
- 1, /					Motion carried.		
(9) Motion	n made Magist	rate Ransh	naw and se	conded by M	agistrate Strunk	to	
- 1:	for bids for an						

воок	21	PAGE	331
DOOK	<b>~</b> I	1710	001

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	10th	Day of,	August	20	21
	F150102	N.D.						
	E150183	ILD						
	(10) Ma	ation made by Ma	agiotroto M	liloon and a	soondod by	Magistrate Strun	k to	
	<b>  `</b>					- Iviagistrate Struit	K IO	
	approve	the Bill List for 8	0/10/2021.	Wollon cal	mea.			
	(44) 14	- 4:	:-44- T	·		NA	.1.4.	
	<b>—</b>		1			Magistrate Strun	IK IO	
	approve	the Bank Recon	iciliation ic	or July 202 i	. Motion car	ried.		
	(40) Ma	ation manda by Ma	:-tt- C	4		Maniatuata Milaa	- 1-	
	-					Magistrate Wilso	n to	
	approve	the Fund Transf	ers for 8/1	1/2021. IVI	otion carried			_
	(12) Ma	ation made by Ma	aciatrata C	trunk and a	accorded by	Magiatrata Wilas	n to	
777	#` ′					Magistrate Wilso	100	_
	<del>                                     </del>					on will be the sar		
	# -		ok at givin	ig an amou	nt to equal u	p to \$10,000 at a	later	
	date. M	lotion carried.						
	(4.4) 14.	-4: NA-	:-440	4		NAi-AA T	4 -	
						Magistrate Turpe		
		he bid for e-cigar	rettes for r	eview from	Crossbar for	\$3.89 each. Mo	otion	
	carried.							
	<del>  ` ' ' - '</del>				seconded by	Magistrate Strun	k to	
	adjourn	the meeting. Mo	otion carrie	ed.				
	** D .	" <b>D</b> I			D 1 1:0	( )		
	+				e Pulaski Co	unty Health Depa	artment.	
	They sta	ayed the same as	s last year	at .030.				
						. 5		
	-					ounty Public Libra	ary. Iax	
	Rates a	re staying same a	as last yea	ar under Co	mp Iax.			
					. 01 169	0.65		
	_					Office providing I		
	-11				to the Lake C	Sumberland Region	onal	
	Hospital	by hiring off duty	/ deputies	•				-
		10						
	-							
	-							
	-							

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	24th	Day of,	August	20	21	
E15018	31LD							
Somers	set, KY		_					
Courtho	ouse							
Pulaski	County Fiscal C	ourt met ir	a regular c	alled meeting	g at 10:00 am or	Tuesday	, <u> </u>	
August	24, 2021 with St	eve Kelley	presiding.	The following	g magistrates we	ere preser	nt:	
						•		
	Turpen	Wilson	Wheeldon	Ranshaw S	Strunk			
					ÿ.			
(1) Mot	tion made by Ma	gistrate W	ilson and se	econded by N	/lagistrate Strunk	to		
approve	e the minutes pre	sented fro	m the last r	neeting held	August 10, 2021	. Motion		
carried.								
(2) Mot	tion made by Ma	gistrate Tu	rpen and se	econded by N	Magistrate Whee	ldon to		
accept <sup>-</sup>	the 2021 Year Ta	ax Rate Fo	r All County	ywide Taxing	Districts. The 2	021 tax		
rate will	l be set at the Co	mpensatir	ng Rate of 4	.80. Motion	carried.			
(3) Mot	tion made by Ma	gistrate W	ilson and se	econded by N	/lagistrate Ransh	aw to		
adopt th	ne execution of a	Rural Sec	condary Pro	gram Agreer	ment. Roll call:	Turpen -		
Yes, W	ilson - Yes, Whee	eldon - Ye	s, Ranshaw	· - Yes and S	trunk - Yes. Mot	tion		
carried.								
	tion made by Ma				by Magistrate Tu	rpen to		
enter in	to the Agreemen	t for Flex I	unds. Mot	ion carried.				
	tion made by Ma		- <b>-</b>					
	e the 2020 Tax S			Jack Pigman	for the Pulaski C	County		
Sheriff's	Department. M	otion carri	ed.					
 	tion made by Ma							
appoint	Adam Richardso	on to the L	ibrary Board	d for another	term. Motion ca	irried.		
(7) 84 (		·		1 11 8	4 : 1 : 0 : 1			
- 1	tion made by Mag							
	sion to get reques				a new oπice, du	e to the		
la i i Cei	nter and EOC Of	nce move.	iviolion cai	neu.				
(Q) Mas	ion made by Mar	nietroto Po	nehow and	seconded by	v Magistrata Str	ink to	+	
	tion made by Mage the road work re					IIIK LU	+-	
μαρρισνέ	GUIG TOAU WOIN TE	squest IUI	U/27/2U21.	IVIOLIOIT CAITI	<del></del>		+-	

воок	21	DACE	222
DOOK	<b>Z</b> I	FAGE	<b>333</b>

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

 Term,	Tuesday	Day	24th	Day of,	August	20	21	
E1501	831LD							
(9) Mc	otion made by Mag	aistrate Wi	Ison and se	conded by M	Magistrate Rans	haw to		
	se 5500 gallons o							
	gament g							
(10) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate W	√heeldon ar	nd seconded	by Magistrate S	Strunk to		
<b>-   `                                  </b>	the Spay and Ne	<del></del>				or arm to		_
	cpay							
(11) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate V	√heeldon ar	nd seconded	by Magistrate F	Ranshaw		
<b>+</b>	r into House Bill 5				zy magratiata			
10 00								
(12) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by	Magistrate Wilse	on to		_
	the HVAC Bid for							
	8 from FREI Plun							_
	carried.	g	3 10 1110 0110	apoot 514 01 1	o two brac cas	······································		
III di di di								
(13) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded l	by Magistrate S	trunk to		
	a check for \$34,9							
	ssary funds. Moti							
(14) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded I	by Magistrate T	urpen to		
<del>    ` ` ` </del>	hn Cook and Lexi							
	ment. Starting da							
carried					. ,			
(15) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by I	Magistrate Turp	en to		
approv	e the Supplement	tal Bill List	for Pickin' I	n The Park.	Motion carried.			
(16) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by	Magistrate Wilse	on to		
	e the Quarterly Fi							
carried								
(17) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Turp	en to		
adjourr	n the meeting. Mo	otion carrie	d.					

	воок	21	PAGE	
--	------	----	------	--

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	24th	Day of,	August	20	21
	E1501831LD							
	1							
	1							
	-							
<u> </u>								
		6						

воок	21	PAGE	

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	24th	Day of,	August	20	21
	E1501831L	.D						1
						v		
					_			
					**			
		1						
7								
	-							
	11							1

М	NI	JT	ES	•
1 4 1 1		<b>J</b> 1	LU	

Term,	Tuesday	Day	14th	Day of,	September	20	21
E1501831LD							
Somerset,	KY						
Courthous							
Pulaski Co	ounty Fiscal Co	urt met in	a regular ca	alled meetin	g at 10:00 am on	Tuesday	/,
Septembe	r 14, 2021 with	Steve Ke	elley presidir	ng. The follo	wing magistrates	s were	
present:							
	Turpen	Wilson	Wheeldon	Ranshaw	Strunk		
 #` -					y Magistrate Whe		
	bid from Merc	ades Ben	dz of the VV	odland for i	review (SRT). M	otion	
carried.							
(2) Motion	made by Mag	istrate Pa	nehow and	seconded b	y Magistrate Tur	oen to	
#` '	ARPA Resolu			seconded b	y Magistrate Turp	Jen to	
accept the	71111 71 100014	don. Wot	on carried.				
(3) Motion	n made by Mag	istrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded b	y Magistrate Tur	oen to	
enter into t	the ARPA Agre	ement wit	th Stites and	d Harbison.	Motion carried.		
(4) Motion	n made by Mag	istrate Wi	lson and se	conded by N	/lagistrate Wheel	don to	
approve th	e minutes fron	n the last r	meeting held	d August 24	, 2021. Motion c	arried.	
#` ′					y Magistrate Tur		
set Trick C	or Treat hours S	Saturday,	October 30,	2021 from (	6-9 pm. Motion of	carried.	
(6) Motion	mada by Mag	istrata Pa	nchaw and	socondod b	y Magistrate Whe	ooldon to	
1 '				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Motion carried.	eldon to	
grant perm	iiooioii to public	on tax rate	3 011 110 20	Z I tax billo.	Wotton carried.		
(7) Motion	n made by Mag	istrate Wh	neeldon and	seconded b	by Magistrate Str	unk to	
		101			ling Burnside Sch		
property. I	Motion carried.						-
	1)						
(8) Motion	made by Mag	istrate Wil	son and sec	conded by M	lagistrate Turper	to	
approve th	e Road Work F	Request fo	or 9/14/2021	. Motion ca	rried.		
(0) 14 (		1_4 ( ) \$6.00			A:- t	1-	
#`				conded by M	lagistrate Turper	1 10	
purchase 3	3000 ton of roc	k. IVIOTION	carried.				
-11							

1				
BOOK	21	PAGE	335	

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	14th	Day of,	September	20	21	
E1501	831LD							
BIJOI	03125							
 (10) M	Notion made by M	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate Tu	rpen to		
<b>───────</b>	ase 500 ton of hot				,g	.,		
 (11) N	lotion made by M	agistrate W	/ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Whee	eldon to		
purcha	ase 500 ton of cold	d mix. Moti	on carried.					
(12) N	otion made by M	agistrate W	/heeldon ar	nd seconded	l by Magistrate R	anshaw	to	
hire Ma	arshall Taylor, Ra	ymond Hin	es and Sco	tt Whitaker a	as part time empl	oyees a	t	
 the So	lid Waste Departr	nent, startir	ng Septemb	per 15. Moti	on carried.	,		
					-			
 <del>-   `                                  </del>	Notion made by M				, ,			
	ne property at 230	) Observation	on Pointe L	Prive Somers	set, KY 42501. M	lotion		
carried	1.							
(14) M	Notion made by M	anistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded	hy Magistrate Str	runk to		
	the bid for SRT in				·	unik to		
Пассорі	talo bla loi olti li	T tho dillod	π σι φσσ, ι	30.11. WIGH	on carriou.			
(15) M	lotion made by M	agistrate W	/ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Strun	ık to		
approv	e the Bill List for 9	9/14/2021.	Motion car	ried.				
(16) N	otion made by M	agistrate W	/heeldon ar	nd seconded	l by Magistrate W	ilson to		
approv	ve the Bank Recor	nciliation fo	r August 20	21. Motion	carried.			
<del>- 11</del>	lotion made by M			econded by	Magistrate Strun	k to		
adjourr	n the meeting. Mo	otion carrie	d.					
** Mad	gistrate Turpen br	ought up a	discussion	of Mr Price	and the legal fine	lings of		
	Judge Kelley is s					illigs of		
 Court.	dage reliev is s	peaking to	the county	attorney for	Tartifer action.			
	6							
- 11								

MI	NU	ITES	

Term,	Tuesday	Day	28th	Day of,	September	20	21
E1501831L	D						
Somerse	t, KY						
Courthou	se						
Pulaski C	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular ca	alled meeting	at 10:00 am on	Tuesday	′,
Septemb	er 28, 2021 with	Steve Ke	lley presidir	g. The follow	wing magistrates	were	
present:							
	Turpen	Wilson	Wheeldon	Ranshaw	Strunk		
(1) Motic	on made by Mag	jistrate Wh	eeldon and	seconded b	y Magistrate Stru	ınk to	
approve t	the minutes fron	n the last n	neeting held	d September	14, 2021. Motio	n carried	i.
(2) Motion	on made by Mag	gistrate Str	runk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wheeld	don to	
place Sus	sie Lawson on tl	he Pulaski	County Ext	ension Boar	d for a three year	term.	
 Motion ca	arried.						
(3) Motic	on made by Mag	jistrate Wil	son and se	conded by M	agistrate Ransha	aw to	
place Brid	ce Todd on the I	Pulaski Co	unty Extens	sion Board fo	or a three year te	rm.	
Motion ca	arried.						
(4) Motic	on made by Mag	jistrate Rai	nshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Strur	nk to	
allow Jud	lge Kelley to ren	new the co	ntract with J	lohnson Con	trols. Motion car	ried.	
 (5) Motio	n made by Mag	istrate Wil	son and sec	conded by M	agistrate Wheeld	lon to	
 transfer A	Aaron Fisher fron	m Animal (	Control to a	n Operator a	t the Road Depai	rtment.	
 Motion ca	arried.						
					lagistrate Ransha	aw to	
 accept Bo	oon Dock Road	into the Co	ounty Road	System. Mo	otion carried.		
 -					agistrate Strunk t		
			e Road Dep	artment (per	nding a physical a	and	
drug test)	. Motion carried	d.					
 (0) 11 ::		:-4 1 0:				( ) ! !	_
					agistrate Wheeld		e
			tne Road D	epartment (p	pending a physica	ai and	
arug test)	. Motion carried	J.					

.	
PAGE	337
•	1 PAGE

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	28th	Day of,	September	20	21	
 E1501831L	D							
(9) Motio	on made by Mag	gistrate Wh	neeldon and	d seconded	by Magistrate Wil:	son to		
hire Juni	or Wilson in a Fl	oater Flex	Position (p	ending a ph	ysical and drug te	est).		
Motion ca	arried.							
(10) Moti	on made by Ma	gistrate Wi	ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Strunk	to amer	nd	
Motion #	5 to read: Motic	n made by	/ Magistrat	e Wilson and	d seconded by Ma	agistrate		
Wheeldo	n to transfer Aa	ron Fisher	from Anima	al Control to	an Operator at th	e Road		
Departm	ent. He will go f	rom a part	time to full	time emplo	yee. Motion carri	ed.		
(11) Mot	tion made by Ma	agistrate St	trunk and s	econded by	Magistrate Wilson	n to allov	v	
 Adam So	cales to advertise	e for a part	t time empl	oyee to fill th	ne position just va	cated.		
Motion ca	arried.							
#` '					Magistrate Ransl	haw to		
 approve	the Road Work	Request fo	or 9/28/202	1. Motion ca	arried.			
(4.5)								
#` ′				seconded by	Magistrate Whee	eldon to		
 purchase	500 ton of hot	mix. Motic	n carried.					
(4.4) 14-4		: - 4 0	····		NA	- 44-	_	
					Magistrate Wilson		r	
	ment. Motion ca		lions to lea	se two copie	ers for Emergency			
 Ilviariagei	nent. Motion ca	irrieu.						
(15) Mot	ion made by Ma	naistrate W	heeldon ar	nd seconded	l by Magistrate St	runk to		
 					oloyees at Solid W		+	
	e will be Septem			<u>_</u>				
(16) Mot	tion made by Ma	agistate Wi	Ison and se	econded by	Magistrate Strunk	to		
adjourn t	he meeting. Mo	tion carrie	d.	<del>-</del> _				
-		11311						
** TJ Ad	kins presented t	he 2021 P	roperty Tax	Rates. The	ey stayed the san	ne at the		
compens	ating rate.							
** Bill Ne	eikirk spoke abo	ut the Mill	Springs Na	tional Monu	ment and introduc	ced Daw	n	
Davis as	the First Perma	nent Supe	rintendent	from the Nat	tional Park Service	е.		
** Road	Committees							
May Van	hoosier Road - N	Magistrate	Ranshaw/I	Magistrate S	strunk			
Bluegras	s Meadows - Ma	agistrate R	anshaw/Ma	agistrate Str	unk			

воок	21	DACE	220
DOOK	<b>∠</b> I	PAGE	330 <u> </u>

MINU <sup>.</sup>	TES }		Pulaski Co	unty Fiscal	CO	URT	
	,						
Term,	Tuesday	Day	28th	Day of,	September	20	21
E150183	1LD						
Maxwel	l Lane - Magistr	ate Turpen	/Magistrate	Ranshaw			
Delbert	Bullock Road -	Magistrate	Turpen/Ma	gistrate Strun	k		
Herrin L	₋ane - Magistrat	e Turpen/N	/lagistrate S	Strunk			
Meadov	w Drive - Magist	rate Turper	n/Magistrate	e Ranshaw			
							-
			<u> </u>				
						2 3 7 7 7	
						13	
							-
	10						
il .							1

MINUTES	}
	-

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	12th	Day of,	October	20	21
	E1501831LD							
	Somerset,	KY						
	Courthous	se						
	Pulaski Co	ounty Fiscal Co	urt met in a	a regular ca	lled meeting	at 10:00 am on	Tuesday	,
	October 12	2, 2021 with Ste	eve Kelley	presiding.	The following	g magistrates we	ere	
	present:							
	i i							
		Turpen	Wilson	Wheeldon	Ranshaw	Strunk		
		•						
	(1) Motion	n made by Magi	istrate Stru	ınk and sec	onded by Ma	igistrate Wheeld	lon to	
	<del>    `                                 </del>					28, 2021. Motio		
						·		
	(2) Motion	n made by Magi	istrate Whe	eeldon and	seconded by	Magistrate Stru	ınk to	1
	<del>  `</del> '	ne CDBG-CV U			<u>-</u>			
	арріото п	0550 07 0			auom. Would	Trouinou.		+
	(3) Motion	n made by Magi	istrate Turi	pen and sec	conded by Ma	agistrate Strunk	to allow	<del> </del>
						CV Utility Grant		<del></del>
	carried.	ioy to oigh an a	o danionio	portaining t		ov ounty orang	· Wouldin	
	Joannou.							+
	(4) Motion	n made by Madi	istrate Ran	shaw and s	seconded by	Magistrate Whe	eldon to	
	11					inance regarding		
		g the bond for the					9	
	Tomanon			011120113 00	THOI. WOUGH	ourried.		
1	(5) Motion	made by Magi	strate Ran	shaw and s	seconded by	Magistrate Strui	nk to	
	#` '	IPH signs on C				iviagiotrate otrai		_
	place Zo IV	m 11 digita dir o	ooper wiii	Ttoda. Wot	ion damea.			
	(6) Motion	made by Magi	etrate Wils	on and sec	onded by Ma	ngistrate Strunk	to.	
						. Motion carried		
	арргото п	ic read work i	toquost as	y a writing to	1 10/12/2021	. Would't darried	·-	
,	(7) Motion	made by Madi	istrate Wils	son and sec	onded by Ma	agistrate Ransha	aw to	_
received the second	<del>-    · · · ·</del>	3000 ton of rock			orided by ivie	agistrate i tarisi i	aw to	_
	parchase	3000 1011 01 1001	t. Motion t	Janica.				_
	(8) Motion	made by Magi	etrate Ran	shaw and s	econded by	Magistrate Wilso	on to	_
	#	500 ton of hot m			econded by	iviagistrate vviisi	on to	_
-	Pulcilase		IIA. IVIOLIUI	T Carried.				
	(Q) Motion	made by Magi	strate Ran	shaw and s	econded by	Magistrate Strur	nk to allo	
	<b></b>					ers for turn out (		
	#	tments. Motior		I GII I A SE WAS	inoro ariu ury	cis ioi tuili out (	y <del>c</del> ai al III	<del>-</del>
	II II e Dehai	unonia. Motioi	i carricu.					
								-

I		l I	1
BOOK	21	PAGE	340

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	12th	Day of,	October	20	21
E150	1831LD						
(10) N	Motion made by M	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate W	heeldon t	:0
hire Sa	amantha Keith as	a full time	employee a	t the 911 Ce	nter. Motion car	ried.	
(11) N	Motion made by M	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate Tu	rpen to	
hire Lo	oretta Barnett as a	a full time e	mployee at	the 911 Cen	ter. Motion carr	ied.	
(12) N	Motion made by M	agistrate V	/ilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Whee	eldon to	
approv	ve the Bill List for	10/12/2021	. Motion ca	arried.			
(40)							
	Motion made by M					n to	
approv	ve the Bank Reco	nciliation fo	r Septembe	er 2021. Moi	tion carried.		
(14) N	Motion made by M	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by	Magistrate Rans	haw to	
	permission to adv						n
carried					iagot / iiiioiiaiiioi	11. 11101101	-
(15) N	Motion made by M	agistrate W	/ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Rans	haw to	
approv	ve the Supplemen	tal Bill List	for 10/12/2	021. Motion	carried.		
(16) N	Motion made by M	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate Tu	irpen to	
	Judge Kelley to sig						
	d Byrne Memoria				stributed to the L	ake	
 Cumbe	erland Drug Task	Force. Mo	tion carried				
(47) B	A-4:	:			N.A: - 4 10/:1	4	
	Motion made by M				Magistrate vviiso	n to ente	<u>r                                     </u>
linto Ex	recutive Session a	at 10:40 am	i. Motion Ca	arried.			
(18) N	Motion made by M	agistrate W	/ilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Whe	eldon to	
 	to Regular Session			occinaca by	Wagiotrato Wiles		
	<u> </u>						
(19) M	lotion made by M	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by l	Magistrate Wilso	n to	
adjour	n the meeting. Me	otion carrie	d.				
** Hal	loween will be Oc	tober 30 in	the County	from 6-9 pm	١.		
** Mod	onlight Festival wi	ll be held C	october 16,	in downtown	Somerset.		
1							

ı		I	
BOOK	21	PAGE	341

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	12th	Day of,	October	20	21
E1501831LD	)						
** The Co	ounty Attorney's	S Office wil	ll be partner	ing with Per	formance Food G	Group to	
1					ber 28, 2021 at th		
 1	ire Training Cer						
Tragers :	<u></u>						
** Magist	trate Ranshaw a	asked abo	ut the work	being done	on the front of the	)	
1					will be less than \$		
1	vas not required		<u> </u>				
			1				
** Magist	trate Ranshaw i	inquired ab	out the new	v Coroner's (	Office being adde	ed to the	
SRT build	ding. Magistrate	e Ranshaw	v feels this v	vork hasn't b	een properly bid	out.	
	-,						
							-
 -							
-							
 -					-,		
	3						
		11011					
							_
	13						
 1							

MI	NU	ITE	S
1 4 1 1			$\sim$

COURT

Term, Tuesday <sub>Day</sub> 26th <sub>Day of,</sub> October <sub>20</sub> 21	
Somerset, KY	
 Courthouse	
Courtilouse	
Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,	
October 26, 2021 with Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were	
present:	
Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk	
(1) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to	
approve the minutes from the last meeting held October 12, 2021. Motion carried.	
(2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to	
distribute ARPA funds as a one time disbursement of premium pay of \$10,000 for	
 full time employees and \$5,000 for part time employees, as long as the employee	
meets guidelines and regulations. Motion carried.	
(3) Motion made Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow	
permission to advertise for bids on a single and/or tandem axle truck. Motion carried.	
permission to discrete the single sin	
(4) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and second by Magistrate Wheeldon to be a	
Gold Level Sponsor of \$2,500 for the Lake Cumberland Holiday Hoops Classic.	
Motion carried.	
(5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to place	
15 MPH signs on Ford Hollow Road. Motion carried.	
(6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to place	
 25 MPH signs on Bonnie Blue Lane. Motion carried.	
 (7) Nation made by Manietrate Wiless and accorded by Manietrate Wilesalden to	
(7) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to	
approve the Road Work Request for 10/26/2021. Motion carried.	
 (8) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to move	
the next Fiscal Court Meeting to November 16, 2021 at 10:00 am. Motion carried.	
The second of th	
(9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	
 approve the Budget Amendment for the County Clerk. Motion carried.	

ı		i i	
BOOK	21	PAGE	343

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	26th	Day of,	October	<sub>20</sub> 2	.1
	E15018	21117			A			
	E15018	SILD						
	(10) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate F	Ranshaw an	d seconded	bv Magistrate St	runk to	
	<b>────</b>	gela Stamper and						
		ment. Starting da			•			
	carried					<u> </u>		
	(11) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate V	Vheeldon ar	nd seconded	by Magistrate S	strunk to	
	allow th	ne Solid Waste Do	epartment	to mow lots	15 & 16 in F	Fox Haven Subd	ivision and	
	Evergre	een Court Tract 1	The Pine	s. Motion c	arried.			
	(12) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate V	Vheeldon ar	nd seconded	by Magistrate T	urpen to	
	hire Bla	ake Burton at the	Animal Sh	elter. Motio	on carried.			
	#` ' -	otion made by Ma					· ·	
	_	Il Wilson on a 4 ye	ear term w	ith the Wes	tern Pulaski	Water District Bo	oard.	
	INIOLION	carried.						
	(14) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate V	Vilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Strur	nk to	
	approv	e the Quarterly Fi	inancial St	atement for	July 1, 2021	I - September 30	), 2021.	
	Motion	carried.						
	-#	otion made by Ma			seconded by	Magistrate Strui	nk to	
	adjourr	n the meeting. Mo	otion carrie	ed.				
	** Doo	d Committees						
		oad - Ranshaw/S	truck					
		ell Way - Turpen/f						
	Опарр	Sir vvay Tarperin	tarioriaw					
	** Edd	ie Black spoke ab	out Riley	Black Road	being a Cou	unty Road.		
200	** The	County Attorney's	s Office ar	nd Performa	nce Food G	roup are feeding	all first	
	respon	ders on Thursday	, October	28, 2021 fro	om 11 am to	6 pm. This will l	oe at the	
	Hal Ro	gers Fire Training	Center.					
	II .						l	

MI	NU	TES	

Term,	Tuesday	Day	16th	Day of,	November	20	21
E15018	31LD						
Somers	set, KY						
Courtho	ouse						
Pulaski	County Fiscal C	ourt met in	a special c	alled meetin	g at 10:00 am on	Tuesday	/,
Novem	ber 16, 2021 with	n Steve Kel	ley presidin	g. The follo	wing magistrates	were	
present	t:						
	Turpen	Wilson	Wheeldon	Ranshaw	Strunk		
							-
<b>──#`</b> `					oy Magistrate Wil		
approve	e the minutes fro	m the last r	neeting hel	d October 20	6, 2021. Motion	carried.	
1							
#` ′		<u> </u>			/lagistrate Wilson		
			ikirk Insura	nce. Open e	enrollment will be	the same	e
as last	year. Motion car	ried.					
(0) 14	C I I NA		1 1		N4 : 1 1 01	1 1	
		_			oy Magistrate Str	unk to	
 advertis	se for Mowing Tra	actors. Mo	uon carried	•			
(4) Mo	tion made by Ma	gietrate Str	unk and se	conded by N	//agistrate Wilson	to	
					m. Motion carrie		
арропп		7 LD71. 1111	io wiii bo u	iodi yodi toi	THE WOOD TO CALLED	<u>u.</u>	
(5) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Wh	neeldon and	d seconded b	by Magistrate Str	unk to	
<del>-   `                                  </del>	e the road work r						
(6) Mot	tion made by Ma	gistrate Wil	son and se	conded by N	Лagistrate Strunk	to	
purchas	se 500 ton of hot	mix. Motio	n carried.				
(7) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Wil	son and se	conded by N	//agistrate Wheel	don to	
 purchas	se 3000 ton of ro	ck. Motion	carried.				
							_
(8) Mot	tion made by Mag	gistrate Tur	pen and se	conded by N	Magistrate Ransh	aw to	
					eting held in the l	Fiscal	
 Court R	doom on Decemb	er 2 at 10 a	am. Motion	carried.			
(0) 11							
					/lagistrate Turper	n to	
approve	e the bill list for 1	1/16/2021.	Motion car	ried.			

воок	21	PAGE	345

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	16th	Day of,	November	20	21	
E1501831LI	D			***				
E1501831L1	D						1	
(10) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate W	/heeldon an	d seconded	by Magistrate Wi	lean ta		
+	the bank recond					13011 10		
 approve	THE DATK TECOTIC		October 202	Z I. WIOLIOIT	cameu.			
 (11) Mot	ion made by Ma	anistrate W	/heeldon an	d seconded	by Magistrate Sti	runk to		
-	the fund transfe					unk to	+	
арріото		10 101 117 1	072021. 1110	don damed.				
(12) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and se	econded by	Magistrate Strunk	ς to		
	he meeting. Mo			<del>-</del>				
** Brend	a Russell prese	nted about	t God's Food	d Pantry. Sl	he would like for t	he coun	ty	
to be a vo	oice as they ma	ke plans to	expand.					
 4								
-								
-								
-								
 -								
-								
		11011						
	0		<del></del>					

MI	NU	TES	
	3 1/2 3554		

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

	Term, Tuesday Day 14th Day of, December 20 21	
	E1501831LD  Samaraat KV	
	Somerset, KY Courthouse	
	Courtilouse	
	Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,	
	December 14, 2021 with Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were	
	present:	
	Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk	
	(1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to	
	accept the minutes from the last meeting held November 16, 2021. Motion carried.	
( <del></del>	(O) Mating we do by Maniety to Chamble and a second of by Maniety to Miles at a second	
	(2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to cancel the meeting to be held December 27, 2021. Motion carried.	_
	the meeting to be held becember 21, 2021. Wotton carried.	
	(3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to	_
	purchase the Mack Dump Truck from Worldwide Equipment, after bids were	
	reviewed. Motion carried.	
	(4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	
	approve the Road Work Request for 12/14/2021. Motion carried.	
	(C) Matica made by Manietrate Wilson and accorded by Manietrate Danels and a	
	(5) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to	
	purchase 500 ton of hot mix (if available). Motion carried.	_
	(6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to	
	purchase 300 ton of rock. Motion carried.	
	(7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	
	approve the Sheriff's Department Budget Amendment. Motion carried.	
	(8) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to	
	approve the Sheriff's Department Salary Cap Amendment. Motion carried.	
	(9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to	_
	approve the County Clerk's Budget Amendment. Motion carried.	
	(10) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to	
	approve the County Clerk's Salary Cap Amendment. Motion carried.	

December

21

20

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

14th

Day of,

Day

Tuesday

Term,

(11) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen for the Pulaski County Detention Center to enter into a one year agreement with West Kentucky Correctional Healthcare LLC for Healthcare Services. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to enter into a two year Lease With Option to purchase property at 82 Thannoli Drive, pending the changes suggested by Martin Hatfield. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids on SRT Hazmat Testing Equipment. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 12/14/2021. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the Bank Reconciliation for November 2021. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the Fund Transfers for 12/14/2021. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter into Executive Session at 11:03 am. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to enter back into Regular Session at 11:43 am with no action taken. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to allow permission to advertise for the purchase of an Ambulance. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. \*\* Holly Whitaker spoke about Habitat For Humanity. They would like to provide a new house to a family by the year 2023. She has asked for a \$2500 donation that will look at being added into the 2022 budget. \*\* Elsa Brown and Victor Catalino spoke about the Somerset Foundation.

воок	21	DAGE	3/18	
BOOK	<b>                                     </b>	PAGE	<del>34</del> 0	

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT
,		

-	Term,	Tuesday	Day	14th	Day of,	December	20	21
	E1501831LD							
	1							
	** Road (	Committees						
	#	ne ~ Magistrate	Wilson &	Magistrate V	Vheeldon			
	1	 ∣ Drive ~ Magistr						
	11	Lane ~ Magistra						
	** Rod D	ick presented th	e Annual \	Work Detail	Report from tl	he Detention Cen	nter.	
						Ÿ		
				- V	Te-fl			
				S				
		13						